

# Solaiman Ahmed

Web Application Developer

Contact No: +8801939835383 / +8801749017677,

E-mail: solaiman.cse14@gmail.com

Career Objective

Achieving a dynamic and challenging job where I can use my technical and interpersonal skills, creativity and below all my learning experiences in order to develop my career as well as to contribute in the welfare of the organization and would serve best to our society.

Experience

## Software Developer

ICT Layer

2020-05 to Continue

Created Attractive user friendly web Application as par client requirements Views, Developed complex reports: multi-functioned, leveled and grouped, summary functionality in main reports providing detailed drill down through On Demand Sub-reports, Using PHP Codigniter Framework, Vue Js.

# Web and Software Developer

**Technobd Web Solutions** 

2019 -03-2020-04

Creating New module of Apps and Customize features as par client requirements . Fix up analytical and logical problem Requirement analysis, coding and testing various modules in a software development life

Creating Attractive user friendly web Application as par client requirements. And support clients to using software

Technical Skills

Server-side Language: PHP

Framework: Laravel, Codeigniter, Bootstrap

Web Server: Apache

Database: MySql, Sql Server

Scripting: Javascript, Jquery, Ajax, Vue Js, Nuxt Js,

Front-end: Bootstrap, CSS

Others: GIT

**Software** 

- Microcredit Software
- School Management Software
- Content Management System (CMS)
- Supply Chain Management
- Customar Care
- HR

## **Projects**

Develop Microcredit Software for New Uttara Shonchoy Ltd.

**Microcredit Software** is a powerful online based software, handles all paper work smoothly and helps maximize cash flow.

#### Features:

Loan management, Savings management, New account create, General loan, Account Type, Field Officer Profile, Client Profile, Search personal info, Search account info, Search Client list, Daily Report, Monthly Report, Yearly Report, Generate by PDF, Excel Report, Role and Permission etc.

#### Technology:-

- An Accountant can approved client loan and Saving account.
- Admin can check all module this Software
- MySQL database used for data management.
- Develop **School Management Software** for Zerobugg It Solutions.

**School Management software** has the ability to host modules which allow a user to maintain academic history of students, records, etc. which ultimately helps the staff, teachers to work in accord.

#### Features :-

Admission Process , Fee Collection , Student/Staff Attendance , Student Details , Employee Details , Admit Card , Seat Card , etc

#### Technology:-

- Demonstrated Selective-user-panel with privileges to control 5 types of users from single pane. Super-admin can grant/revoke access to user-groups by placing ticks.
- Demonstrated dynamic menu tree that can be controlled with few clicks.
- Used niklasravnsborg-pdf package for pdf print previews.
- jQuery datatables are used for slick performance.
- Develop Content Management System For Android & IOS Apps. There is lots of features all are dynamic,

#### Features: -

Product management, Service Management, Category Management, Menu Setings, Facebook Live, Content Mange, Shopping cart, Picture manage, Daily Report with Excel etc.

#### Technology :-

- It provides complete solution
- This is Hybrid App, using new technology Framework 7. This App Supported all devices.
- Control this App by web that is used PHP Codeigniter framework.
- Created multiple App by this Software.
- MySQL database used for data management

### Websites

- https://claimnwin.com
- http://tecnolinkbd.com/microcredit
- http://www.biyerjuti.com
- http://www.dreamzob.com

### GitHub

https://github.com/Solaimandev

### Education

## Computer Science & Engineering (CSE)

**University: Dhaka International University** 

Passing Year: 2018 CGPA: 3.15

## Higher Secondary Certificate(H.S.C)

Institution: Jamauna Sarkarkhana School And Collage.

**Sarisabari , Jamalpur** Passing Year: 2011- 2013

CGPA : 3.30

### Secondary School Certificate(S.S.C)

Institution: Jamauna Sarkarkhana School And Collage.

**Sarisabari , Jamalpur** Passing Year : 2009 - 2011

CGPA : 4.81

Language

Personal

*Information* 

Bangla : Excellent English : Good

Name : Solaiman Ahmed Father's Name : Sultan Ahmed Mother's Name : Rehana Begum Date of Birth : 27-08-1995

Sex : Male
Marital Status : Unmarried
Religion : Islam
Hight : 5'-6"

Hight : 5'-6"
Weight : 65 Kg

Blood Group : O+ (Positive) Home District : Tangail

Interests

Traveling, Guitar, Music, Movie

PC Games, Playing Cricket, Football, and Bike

# Reference

### Md. Shahjahan Kobir

Assistant Professor Department of

CSE Director of Student Affairs

Dhaka International University, Dhaka

Contact No: 01719005174

Email: shahjahan@diu.ac.bd

### Md. Shafiul Alam

Co-Founder and Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Talha Corporation

161/B, Lake Circus, Kalabagan, Dhaka-1205.

Contact No: 01712-742217

E-Mail: shafiul@talhatraining.com

Solaiman Ahmed